

JODI STONER, PHD, LMHC

2701 Biscayne Blvd. Lobby
Miami Florida 33137
docjodistoner@gmail.com

PRACTICE SUMMARY

Licensed therapist with over thirty years of broad-based experience and emphasis in the development and delivery of crisis and transitional therapies.

Types of therapies include: psychotherapy, cognitive behavioral therapy, behavioral therapy, and play therapy. Individual and family counseling focus on a spectrum of diagnoses: depression, PTSD, anxiety, sleep disorders, work stress, grief and loss, divorce, child-parent relationships, couples therapy, gender issues, parenting, domestic violence, aging, relational difficulties, and change of life circumstances.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Psychotherapist (Self-Employed), Miami Beach, FL **1991 – Present**

- Provide treatment of individuals, children, family, and marital therapy in an outpatient private practice
- Specialty areas include: play therapy, post-divorce family transitions, couples in crisis, pre-marital therapy, domestic violence, loss, aging, parent-child relationships, change-of-life circumstances

Good Manners are Contagious and Business Etiquette. Biz FL/NJ/PA **2007 – 2013**
Owner/Operator

- Speaker and author
- Co-Author of *Good Manners are Contagious*, released 11/2009
- Independent contractor speaker for Business School George Washington University
- Published articles: Ezines.com, AMNewYork.com, Houston Chronicle, Chicago Tribune
- Contributing mentor/ writer on Genconnect.com – noted career expert in numerous national and international newspapers, magazines, and nationally syndicated radio and television, including Good Day Fox in Atlanta; ABC Sunday morning news in Miami; Fox News in the Morning in Cleveland; and WGN News, Chicago
- Speaker for schools and corporations including keynote, sales training, business etiquette and business etiquette consulting

Family Court Services (Therapist), Miami Beach, FL **1990 - 1998**

- Specialized in families of divorce counseling
- Ongoing weekly groups for children of divorce
- Participated in implementing parent plans
- Coined and implemented “therapeutic supervised visitation”

Behavior Management Specialist, Supervisor – Dade County Schools **1988- 1994**

PRACTICUM EXPERIENCE

Psychology Intern, Chief Intern – Centers for Day Treatment 1997 - 1998

(2,000 patient hours)

Inpatient/Outpatient, individual, geriatric and dual diagnosis in group and individual treatment. Successfully defended Medicare patients denied payment of psychiatric services in Social Security Federal Court and telephone hearings.

-

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy in clinical psychology, Miami Institute of Psychology

Master of Education in behavior disorders, Valdosta State University (Top 10%)

Bachelor of Science in special education, Georgia State University

LICENSURE

Licensed Mental Health Counselor, Florida

CIVIC/PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Psychological Association 1996-present

Young Arts- Miami Member 2018-present

-

Co-Chair Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce, Women Division 2011

President, University of Miami, Medical Students Parents Association 2005

Association of Family and Conciliation Courts 1998

Women of the Year, University of Miami School of Medicine
Fundraiser for Children with Cancer 1987

Co-Founded – Camp FIRE-First, Children with Cancer
(Dade and Broward) 1987

President, Charity Mrs., Charitable Organization 1984-88